Southwest Production Gorporation

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

Mr, W. A. Gressett

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr., Gressett:
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Buffalo Valley Com, #1-G,
35-14S8-27E, Buffalo Valley
Penn. Pool

As discussed with Mr. Stametz this week, the Southwest Production
Corporation Buffalo Valley No. 1 is not capable of continuous flow and cannot
be tested therefore with the normal multi-point back pressure test,

At the present time the well is producing on intermittent flow
pending additional study. We request your permission to continue to produce
this well without filing the standard test required by Rule 401.
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Very truly yours,

Production Manager



